GRAND RAFIBSIKENT COUNTY

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Board of Directors

Friday, February 4, 2011
Immediately Following
CAA Operations Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers
300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

AGENDA
Convention L Call to Order
Arena
Authority II. Wine & Food Festival Wrap-Up — Henri Boucher Information
T III. Approve January 7, 2011, Meeting Minutes Action
Chairman
Birgit Klohs IV.  Committee Reports
Floyd Wilson, Jr A. Operations Committee
Gary Mclnerney i. Acquisition of ArtPrize Works Action
George Heartwell ii. Report from Experience Grand Rapids Information
Joseph Tomaselli B. Finance Committee
tew Chamberlin i. SMG December 2010 Financial Statements - Action
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
ii. CAA December 2010 Financial Statements Action
V. Resolution Granting Extension of Notice of Renewal of Lease Action

Agreement with West Michigan Hockey, Inc.
VI.  Booking Policy Task Force Update Information
VII. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars Information
VIII. Public Comment

IX. Adjournment

) /,T.\ Next Meeting Date: Friday, March 4, 2011, immediately following the

4 CAA Finance Committee meeting

VAN ANDEL

ARENA .
HFEVOSPLACE
Van Andel Arena® DeVos Place®
130 West Fulton 303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2233
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590

SME>



Item 111

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, January 7, 2011

L. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:45 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs
recorded the meeting minutes. Chair Heacock added an agenda item, LaughFest Presentation.

Chair Heacock asked for continued thoughts and prayers as Gary Mclnerney recovers from his accident.
Gary is an asset to the organization, playing a major role in identifying new revenue sources such as the

wine and food festival and premium seating in the performance hall.

Attendance

Members Present:

Steve Heacock, Chair

Lew Chamberlin
George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs

Joe Tomaselli
Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Members Absent: Gary Mclnerney

Staff/Others: Leann Arkema Gilda’s Club
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Doug Small Experience Grand Rapids
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Rebecca Steketee Gilda’s Club
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids

II. QOath of Office

The Kent County Clerk’s office performed the oaths of office for Steven Heacock, Birgit Klohs, and
Floyd Wilson, Jr., who were reappointed to four-year terms expiring on December 31, 2014.

II. LaughFest Presentation

Leann Arkema, Executive Director of Gilda’s Club Grand Rapids, announced that Gilda’s LaughFest will
take place from March 10 through March 20 in a variety of venue around town, including DeVos
Performance Hall. LaughFest will feature comedy, performance, file, and a variety of “seriously funny
stuff.” LaughFest will increase awareness of Gilda’s Club, generate income for its various programs, and



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 7,2011 -2

celebrate its 10™ year anniversary. 100% of the proceeds will directly benefit families in the Grand
Rapids area who utilize the programs offered through Gilda’s Club.

Iv. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the Minutes of the December 3,
2010 meetings of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority. The motion carried
unanimously.

V. Commiittee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin stated that the Committee met in December and there is nothing new to report The CAA
Operations Committee will meet next on Friday, February 4, 2011.

Mr. Small stated that the Experience Grand Rapids Board enthusiastically supported Floyd Wilson’s
reappointment. The CVB has hired Sean Huddleston to replace Joyce Flowers as sales representative for
the multi-cultural and religious markets. CAA Board members will receive an invitation to the CVB’s
annual meeting on March 23. Special guest speaker will be Doc Henley whose organization, Wine to
Water, provides clean water to people in developing countries through funds raised at wine tasting events.
Mr. Helmstead provided a brief overview of recent sales activities, marketing efforts, and major bid
presentations.

b. Finance Committee.

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve all items that were recommended by
the Finance Committee. The motion carried unanimously.

VL Booking Policy Task Force Update

Mr. MacKeigan reported that the task force includes Chair Heacock, Joe Tomaselli, Lew Chamberlin, and
Milt Rohwer. Mr. MacKeigan, Chris Machuta, and Susan Waddell act as staff for the task force. The
task force met initially to look at the task, parameters, and desired outcomes. From that meeting, a
questionnaire was developed and sent to the four arts groups. At the next meeting, the task force will
review the responses and the language of the booking policy. A second questionnaire will be sent to the
arts groups if additional information is required. A third meeting will be held to determine if any
booking policy changes are needed.

VIIL SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the
Van Andel Arena®.

VIII. Public Comment

None.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 7,2011 -3

IX. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, February 4, 2011, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, immediately following the
CAA Operations Committee meeting.

X. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:25 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity




DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
235 265 500 494 6
180,503 366,400 546,903 531,500 15,403
942,674 1,524,895 2,467,569 2,409,380 58,189
932,973 1,030,847 1,963,820 1,907,266 56,554
1,875,647 2,555,742 4,431,389 4,316,646 114,743
91,439 101,360 192,799 190,950 1,849
1,967,086 2,657,102 4,624,188 4,507,596 116,592
76,637 88,400 165,037 169,612 4,575
117,338 112,500 229,838 221,935 (7,903)
33,035 64,500 97,535 103,669 6,134
627,118 772,600 1,399,718 1,485,525 85,807
435,223 445,100 880,323 866,676 (13,647)
43,493 48,600 92,093 79,211 (12,382)
168,587 177,540 346,127 355,664 9,537
983,053 1,050,487 2,033,540 1,936,247 (97,293)
2,484,483 2,759,727 5,244,211 5,218,539 (25,672)
(517,397) (102,625) (620,023) (710,943) 90,920
- 0 R
(517,397) (102,625) (620,023) (710,943) 90,920
y L.
I o 1
/ <7 "'

DeVos Place continues to perform well when compared to both budget
and to prior fiscal year. The forecast for the balance of the year shows
activity to continue ahead of budget, however, the 3rd quarter will
ultimately be dependant upon consumer shows drawing expected

attendance.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

December December December
Actual Budget FY 2010
36 36 38
42,150 36,050 45,905
$182,648 $152,977 $187,540
201,401 106,290 186,248
27,099 20,791 19,544
(506,273) (434,879) (485,586)
($95,125) ($154,821) ($92,254)
YTD 2011 YTD 2011 YTD 2010
Actual Budget Prior Year
235 228 233
180,503 204,751 185,461
$942,674 $906,409 $950,055
932,973 854,561 780,928
91,439 79,385 68,974
(2,484,483) (2,609,274) (2,403,437)
($517,397) ($768,919) ($603,480)

Direct event income came in ahead of budget for the month led by Gymnastics,
Gordon Food Services, and Bryan Adams in the Theater.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in well ahead of budget for the month as spending in catering

continues to show signs of coming back to prior levels.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget for the month. Labor was up with the

mix of events and how they fell on the calendar leading to some overtime.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net iIncome(Loss)

DeVos Place

Income Statement

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2010

Current Month  Current Month Current Month  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$177,589 $146,114 $31,475 $169,906 $1,013,391 $928,847 $84,544 $931,099
256,908 172,938 83,970 322,995 910,208 865,682 44,526 1,049,795
(251,849) (166,075) (85,774) (305,361) (980,925) (888,120) (92,805) (1,030,839)
182,648 152,977 29,671 187,540 942,674 906,409 36,265 950,055
11,789 5,472 6,317 7,285 43,740 35,141 8,599 33,841
74,637 34,664 39,973 54,148 334,672 286,733 47,939 238,039
1,215 1,200 15 1,440 3,119 4,544 (1,425) 5,940
19,640 8,122 11,518 16,089 83,528 85,774 (2,246) 65,255
0 756 (756) 113 225 7,230 (7,005) 1,013
39,884 22,828 17,056 54,368 188,430 193,300 (4,870) 187,198
32,678 15,513 17,165 29,794 169,589 138,002 21,587 155,302
2,711 1,361 1,350 1,283 34,421 18,579 15,842 14,536
18,847 16,374 2,473 21,728 85,249 85,258 (9) 79,804
201,401 106,290 95,111 186,248 932,973 854,561 78,412 780,928
23,051 15,958 7,093 15,948 67,102 50,387 16,715 53,952
23,051 15,958 7,093 15,948 67,102 50,387 16,715 53,952
407,100 275,225 131,875 389,736 1,942,749 1,811,357 131,392 1,784,935
1,802 2,000 (198) 2,333 10,811 12,000 (1,189) 11,000
2,246 2,833 (587) 1,263 13,526 16,998 (3,472) 4,022
4,048 4,833 (785) 3,596 24,337 28,998 (4,661) 15,022
411,148 280,058 131,090 393,332 1,967,086 1,840,355 126,731 1,799,957
330,831 225,288 105,543 307,081 1,372,892 1,351,728 21,164 1,376,790
79,690 58,848 20,842 84,479 343,437 353,088 (9,651) 348,053
(197,342) (122,456) (74,886) (175,649) (755,919) (734,736) (21,183) (770,313)
213,179 161,680 51,499 215911 960,410 970,080 (9,670) 954,530
28,534 21,200 7,334 29,888 148,833 127,200 21,633 151,705
49,638 28,058 21,580 33,301 155,614 168,348 (12,734) 146,014
5,390 10,312 (4,922) 60 58,990 61,872 (2,882) 54,779
37,621 41,941 (4,320) 20,574 202,844 251,646 (48,802) 228,742
3,505 21,500 (17,995) 4,845 79,512 129,000 (49,488) 98,753
15,307 17,465 (2,158) 35,244 97,842 104,790 (6,948) 107,292
139,731 119,500 20,231 132,540 700,230 717,000 (16,770) 582,286
13,368 13,223 145 13,223 80,208 79,338 870 79,336
506,273 434,879 71,394 485,586 2,484,483 2,609,274 (124,791) 2,403,437
(95,125) (154,821) 59,696 (92,254) (517,397) (768,919) 251,522 (603,480)
(95,125) (154,821) 59,696 (92,254) (517,397) (768,919) 251,522 (603,480)

5



Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

SMG DeVos Place

Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Six Months ending December 31, 2010

Event Type
Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall
Banquets

Meetings

Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall
Ballroom Exclusive
Meetings

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
60 60 51,450 75,000 859,022 853,440
10 10 14,976 21,501 87,275 141,828
68 61 66,885 70,400 417,841 353,912
20 20 12,008 13,000 142,443 142,763
49 49 13,776 12,250 231,975 144,501
28 28 21,408 12,600 204,191 174,916
235 228 180,503 204,751 1,942,749 1,811,357
25.53% 26.32% 28.50% 36.63% 44.22% 47.12%
426% 4.39% 8.30% 10.50% 4.49% 7.83%
28.94% 26.75% 37.05% 34.38% 21.51% 19.54%
8.51% 8.77% 6.65% 6.35% 7.33% 7.88%
20.85% 21.49% 7.63% 5.98% 11.94% 7.98%
11.91% 12.28% 11.86% 6.15% 10.51% 9.66%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2010

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

380,855
561,876
173,535
$1,116,266
$1,116,266
(164,561) ‘gz'v
230,568
37,914
708,397
$812,318
(400,000)
661,616
559,729
(517,398)
$303,048
$1,116,266
/



SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of December 31, 2010

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 83,654
Ticketing 23,277
Merchandise 1,276
Decorating 19,640
Audio/Visual 32,678
Van Andel Arena (106,071)
Operating 284,278
Over 30 Days 125,463
Over 60 Days 82,547
Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions 5,736
Paragon Leather 2,110
Saigon Entertainment 5,002
Grinder Promotions 2,286

Total Accounts Receivable 561,876



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2010
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,045,426 (620,023) 425,403 916,360
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,045,426 (620,023) (274,597) 216,360

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Base Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 317,343
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,792,607 4,624,188 9,416,795 9,777,929
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,000,000 8,900,000
Revenue Excess (7,393) 424,188 416,795 877,929
Incentive Fee ** - - - 238,379
Total SMG Management Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 555,722

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 47 53 100 111 (1)
ATTENDANCE 217,384 290,000 507,384 591,650 (84,266)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 394,692 846,500 1,241,192 1,460,958 (219,766)
ANCILLARY INCOME 381,278 776,500 1,157,778 1,230,438 (72,660)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 775,970 1,623,000 2,398,970 2,691,396 (292,426)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,003,037 1,390,600 2,393,637 2,444,775 (51,138)
TOTAL INCOME 1,779,007 3,013,600 4,792,607 5,136,171 (343,564)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 86,018 76,400 162,418 191,113 28,695
FINANCE 99,211 109,540 208,751 226,903 18,152
MARKETING 146,694 136,700 283,394 289,229 5,835
OPERATIONS 732,461 784,600 1,517,061 1,607,955 90,894
BOX OFFICE 47,356 75,600 122,956 133,630 10,674
LUXURY SEATING 32,287 42,570 74,857 87,276 12,419
SKYWALK ADMIN 9,043 11,100 20,143 23,956 3,813
OVERHEAD 658,801 698,800 1,357,601 1,366,494 8,893

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 1,811,870 1,935,310 3,747,181 3,926,556 179,375
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (32,863) 1,078,290 1,045,426 1,209,615 (164,189)
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 0 - -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE (32,863) 1,078,290 1,045,426 1,209,615 (164,189)
Comments:

Van Andel Arena continues to perform below expected levels
through the first 6 months of the fiscal year. Concerts hosted during
December were strong selling when compared to other dates,
however, were not high revenue producing events overall.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH December December December

Actual Budget FY 2010
Number of Events 15 16 9
Attendance 89,127 100,500 45,251
Direct Event Income $162,133 $260,187 $45,201
Ancillary Income 152,300 187,979 79,015
Other Income 258,000 223,337 131,546
Indirect Expenses (364,229) (327,214) (391,323)
Net Income $208,204 $344,289 ($135,561)
YTD YTD 2011 YTD 2011 YTD 2010

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 47 50 41
Attendance 217,384 268,000 224,954
Direct Event Income $394,692 $648,459 $363,904
Ancillary Income 381,278 507,768 530,653
Other Income 1,003,037 1,191,014 998,094
Indirect Expenses (1,811,870) (1,963,284) (1,768,116)
Net Income ($32,863) $383,957 $124,535
EVENT INCOME

Direct event income fell below expected levels for the month as one less concert was hosted and

while Ozzy and TSO sold well, fell below traditional averages.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below expectations due to the one less concert being hosted. Per Cap spending
on Buble' and Ozzy were well above expectations and TSO consistent with past years.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses were a little higher than budget for the month, however, nothing out of the ordinary.




Van Andel Arena
Income Statement

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2010

Current Month Current Month Current Month  Year to Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
Event Income
Direct Event Income
Rental Income $205,166 $331,211 ($126,045) $83,314 $619,877 $871,759 ($251,882) $518,752
Service Revenue 226,843 216,054 10,789 43,941 756,941 741,498 15,443 832,080
Service Expenses (269,876) (287,078) 17,202 (82,054) (982,126) (964,798) (17,328) (986,928)
Total Direct Event Income 162,133 260,187 (98,054) 45,201 394,692 648,459 (253,767) 363,904
Ancillary Income
F&B Concession 123,998 154,757 (30,759) 64,974 326,168 425,748 (99,580) 442,202
F&B Catering 11,810 13,168 (1,348) 5,016 21,253 32,234 (10,981) 34,229
Novelty Sales 9,457 12,864 (3,407) 0 20,104 34,116 (14,012) 35,254
Booth Cleaning 355 0 355 265 355 0 355 265
Audio Visual 0 0 0 0 18 0 18 23
Other Ancillary 6,680 7,200 (520) 8,760 13,380 15,670 (2,290) 18,680
Total Ancillary Income 152,300 187,979 (35,679) 79,015 381,278 507,768 (126,490) 530,653
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 66,397 79,730 (13,333) 0 106,886 158,370 (51,484) 123,644
Total Other Event Income 66,397 79,730 (13,333) 0 106,886 158,370 (51,484) 123,644
Total Event Income 380,830 527,896 (147,066) 124,216 882,856 1,314,597 (431,741) 1,018,201
Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements 134,475 84,607 49,868 80,694 584,309 678,644 (94,335) 540,518
Advertising 44,000 52,083 (8,083) 44,000 278,724 312,498 (33,774) 300,534
Other Income 13,128 6,917 6,211 6,852 33,118 41,502 (8,384) 33,398
Total Other Operating Income 191,603 143,607 47,996 131,546 896,151 1,032,644 (136,493) 874,450
Adjusted Gross Income 572,433 671,503 (99,070) 255,762 1,779,007 2,347,241 (568,234) 1,892,651
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 221,609 160,183 61,426 164,749 915,138 961,098 (45,960) 882,341
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 50,924 42,846 8,078 35,801 198,657 257,076 (58,419) 210,681
Labor Allocations to Events (123,668) (72,446) (51,222) (45,143) (346,494) (434,676) 88,182 (353,911)
Net Salaries and Benefits 148,865 130,583 18,282 155,407 767,301 783,498 (16,197) 739,111
Contracted Services 15,167 21,300 (6,133) 22,077 115,704 127,800 (12,096) 117,622
General and Administrative 33,917 30,742 3,175 41,719 166,198 184,452 (18,254) 160,455
Operations 2,965 4,996 (2,031) 2,240 11,001 29,976 (18,975) 12,328
Repair and Maintenance 33,744 17,943 15,801 10,323 70,639 107,658 (37,119) 78,117
Operational Supplies 17,381 19,883 (2,502) 29,174 91,367 119,298 (27,931) 81,271
Insurance 11,033 11,394 (361) 22,167 66,196 68,364 (2,168) 67,805
Utilities 87,789 77,150 10,639 94,993 443,356 462,900 (19,544) 432,071
SMG Management Fees 13,368 13,223 145 13,223 80,208 79,338 870 79,336
Total Operating Expenses 364,229 327,214 37,015 391,323 1,811,870 1,963,284 (151,414) 1,768,116
Net Income(Loss) From Operations 208,204 344,289 (136,085) (135,561) (32,863) 383,957 (416,820) 124,535
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Adjusted Net Income(Loss) 208,204 344,289 (136,085) (135,561) (32,863) 383,957 (416,820) 124,535

¢



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2010

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days

Actual Budget
12 13

3 2

6 9

11 21

4 5

36 50

33.33% 26.00%

8.33% 4.00%
16.67% 18.00%
30.56% 42.00%

11.11% 10.00%

Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget
24,895 23,000 60,808 98,506
3,578 14,000 119,315 141,475
40,587 7i,000 296,255 675,800
54,350 66,000 239,387 250,488
26,908 29,000 167,091 148,328
150,318 203,000 882,856 1,314,597
16.56% 11.33% 6.89% 7.49%
2.38% 6.90% 13.51% 10.76%
27.00% 34.98% 33.56% 51.41%
36.16% 32.51% 27.12% 19.05%
17.90% 14.29% 18.93% 11.28%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2010

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

4,351,788
929,403
223,574
$5,504,765
$5,504,765
211,293
562,707
1,493,044
2,580,664
$4,847,708
(750,000)
412,039
1,027,882
(32,864)
$657,057
$5,504,765




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of December 31,2010

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

279,458
265,514

107,321
211,608

32,502

33,000

929,403



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2010
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,045,426 (620,023) 425,403 916,360
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,045,426 (620,023) (274,597) 216,360

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Base Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 317,343
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,792,607 4,624,188 9,416,795 9,777,929
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,000,000 8,900,000
Revenue Excess (7,393) 424,188 416,795 877,929
Incentive Fee ** - - - 238,379
Total SMG Management Fee 160,417 160,417 320,834 555,722

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



g Item IV.B.ii.
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTE FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board
CAA Finance Committee
From: Robert J. White
Subject: December 31, 2010, Administrative Financial Statements
Date: January 31, 2010

The attached Balance Sheet and Income Statement have been reformatted to provide additional
information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority administrative account (unconsolidated) —
excluding facility manager financial activity (separately reported).

The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative financial position at December 31 for fiscal years
2010 and 2011. The Income Statement provides a line item comparison of accounts for the first six
months of the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in the prior fiscal year. In addition, the
Income Statement provides a comparison of current year budget to prior year (FY 2010) actual. It will
allow the reader to compare interim expenditure trends with full-year budgetary allowances.

Items of interest in the two financial statements are explained as follows:

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $1.4 million from December 31, 2009. Balance
decreased by $2.6 million from the June 30, 2010 position due to a quick start on several capital
improvement projects.

¢ Fund balance decreased by $1.35 million over the December 31, 2009 level.

Six-Month Revenue/Expense:

e Parking revenues have increased by 19.6%. During FY 2009, deposits were delayed. When
comparing like periods, the increase over prior years is +13.6%. Revenues in this time period
represent only 32% of total annual.

e [nterest income was budgeted (2% rate est.) to increase by 35%, but has declined by 40% from
actual experience in the first six months of the prior fiscal year. The County Investment Pool is
currently paying 1% interest.



e The “Utilities” expenditure account includes electric, gas, steam, and water/sewer for the
facilities. Electric represents 68% of the total. For the six-month comparable time period, this
expense is increased by 45%.

¢ Parking management includes city staffing and equipment maintenance expense for the DeVos
Place® facility. When adjusted for like billing periods, this expense is reduced by almost 30%
from prior year. This reduction is a direct result of automation achieved in September 2009.

e Capital R/R/A spending is increased by 726% over prior year trend. Several major projects at the
Arena got off to a quick start.

e Other significant expenditure account variances are primarily due to timing issues.

Hopefully, these reports provide a more on-point analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year. These reports will be updated on a monthly basis.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

December 31, 2010
2009 2010
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 90,537 $ 251,642
Investments - Kent County 22,092,026 20,571,889
Capital Assets (Net) 659,549 788,841
Total Assets $22,842,112 $21,612,372

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Accounts Payable $ 196,110 $ 314,896

Fund Balance 22,646,002 21,297,476

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $22,842,112 $21,612,372




Apmys spaau [estded uusy-3uo] eusly ue 10J 000 0S$ JO SIUBMO[[E U SIPN[IU]

9S8 119°1T  $§  ¥6E'8TL YT $

Y6£°8TLYT SSH611%T
7'889°C (Z8LEVIT)  § €9¢°8€ $ (8€5°911°¢) 6£6°809
S'L8I ¥¥S°S00°Y 182°€6€°1 1'901 979°0ST'L £98°816°C
($°€D) L6¥°91 LSS1T 1'8¢€ @ 000°601 1£0°9L
6T 195°€T £06°TC 8y 00042 £06°CT
00 - - 0°001 000°6T -

TP 0Z8°C1 080y 8991 000°0¥ 901°61

(60¢) PS1¥E £6€°6¥ (6'%) 000°1L 8L9VL

07T YLV 19 78€°08 9% PSYIE1 675501
T9TL 720°€69°C LY6°STE 9°6¥8 005°801°Y LIV YEY

00 000°ST 000°ST 00 000°6T 000°sT

00 - - 00 000°SL 000°SL

00 - - 0°001 000°001 -

9¢ €01°SS SLIES 90 005°€S SLI‘ES

1'9% 0LTY1 89.°6 0'TLS 000°06 €6€°€1

(18¢) $8T°S1 L89VT (0 000°s8 8he'Ss

(rs1) 9€6°TS 9L§°79 (s°0€) we6ll 1S9°1L1

9've Y1001 €I8°EhL (e 008°L61°T 785°99¢°C
0°0¢ T9L°198°1 PO LEY'I 70 880°VE1 ‘Y T08°LTIY

((X3) ¥LY'S LET8 ('89) 000°0€ L1T'S6

(L°6€) SHSILI $05°681 6'¥¢ 000°5EY TTH'TTE

961 X A 443 £06°L8T L8 919786 6L6°€06
viy 000001 § 000°0s6 $ (€% TLY'989°'T $  $81°908°C $
aduey) 1€/21 - 1/L 1€/21 - /L aduey) ye8png [enY

a8jud0I9g 1107 Ad 0107 Ad adejuddaag 1107 Ad 0107 Ad

)8@-0L-183 X fenuuy

0107 ‘I€ 12quIdd3( PIpuU SYIUOA XIS 1) 10
ueeq pung ui sdduey) pue saINIPuUIdXy ‘SINUIANY JO JUIWIN)E)S

Auoyiny euaay/uonuaAuo)) Apunoy) juddy-spidey pueis)

@

SUOLNPPVY/AUIWIR[AY/1edsy - VI
D
'SALON

poriad jo pua ‘duseyg

poriad jo Buruuisaq ‘aduefeg
saampuadxq 13AQ

SAINUIANY JO (K2udI() $SOXY

saanyipuadxy [ejoL
JoyyQysarddng -
JoueInsyj -
MV JO JUIWAINJ0IJ -
sanentu] AIsIsAL( -
S9JIAIDG [BUOISSDJOI] -
s)jouag sadep -
uonenswuupy
spoafoid fende)) -
V/4/d 1eded
uoisssiuo)) suodg -
dAD -
uSredure)) -
Sunayrep -
Wswssassy dId -
Suideosspue] -
£19yeg UBLLSIPId -
swoeuey Sunyed -
saninn -
suoneradp
:saampuadxy

SINUIANY [BIO],
SNOSUR|[IISIA
1S9193u]

Bunyreq

DS WOl s19Jsuel]
:SINUIAIY



ItemV

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION GRANTING EXTENSION OF NOTICE OF RENEWAL
OF LEASE AGREEMENT WITH WEST MICHIGAN HOCKEY, INC.
D/B/A THE GRAND RAPIDS GRIFFINS

Boardmember , supported by Boardmember ,

moved the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, West Michigan Hockey, Inc. d/b/a the Grand Rapids Griffins (the
“Griffins”) and the Downtown Development Authority of the City of Grand Rapids (the “DDA”)
entered into a Lease Agreement dated October 11, 1995 (the “Lease”), for use of the Van Andel
Arena; and

WHEREAS, the DDA subsequently assigned its rights and obligations under the Lease
to the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the “CAA”); and

WHEREAS, the Griffins have an option to renew the Lease for an additional five-year
term to be effective September 1, 2011 upon notification of the exercise of such option by the
Griffins to the CAA on or before 180 days prior to September 1, 2011; and

WHEREAS, the Griffins have requested an extension of the notification of the exercise
of the renewal option to June 30, 2011, in order that discussions may be held regarding a longer
term relationship; and

WHEREAS, the CAA is willing and believes it is in its best interest to grant such

extension.
RESOLVED:
1. That the Griffins are granted an extension to June 30, 2011, to notify the CAA

that it is exercising its option to renew the Lease for an additional five-year term commencing

September 1, 2011.

GRAPIDS 61448-162 259410v|



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item VII
(Revised)
DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Fri, Jan 28 Griffins vs Rockford GC | ROD Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Cross Creek Charter Academy| DG Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
GR Bar Young Lawyers Assn Banquet C 6P-7P Banquet
One Communications East/West Nests 6P-9:30P Banquet
MOS Corner Office
Blue Cross Blue Shield Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Scott Doyle Suite 120B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Rob Nichols Suite 302 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Jan 29 131 Showdown GC | ROD Arena 9:00 AM GVSU Admin on-site/court in
12P-4P Approx. team shoot around
5:00 PM Doors
6P-8P GVSU vs FSU Women’s B-ball
8P-10P GVSU vs FSU Men’s B-ball
5/3 Bank Vault will be closed| DG 5/3 Bank Vault 9:00 AM Arrival of FSU Staff
to the public due to this 10A-3P Board Meeting
event taking place all day. 1:00 PM Lunch served
3:30 PM Remove partition walls
Banquet All SP-8P Alumni Reception
Sun, Jan 30 Available
Mon, Jan 31 Available
Tue, Feb 1 Available
Wed, Feb 2 Available
Thur, Feb 3 Available
Fri, Feb 4 Griffins vs Hamilton GC | TODD | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Creative Dining Services DG Banquet B/C 6P-7P Banquet
West Side Beer East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Hickey Combs West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Michigan Office Solutions MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Priority Health Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Feb 5 Griffins vs Milwaukee GC | CHRIS | Arena 10:30 AM Doors
11:00 AM Ice Jamboree
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-9:50P Post-game skate
9:50P-10:10P Post-game autographs
RM Under the stairs 5:30P-7P Travis Richards autographs
Crease Club 6P-9:30P Band performance
Juvenile Diabetes Foundation | DG Banquet B/C 6P-7P Banquet
Mark’s Photo & Video Banquet D 6P-7P Banquet
Milwaukee Admirals Banquet C 9:30P-10:30P Post-game meal
Lake Michigan Credit Union East Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Centennial Securities West Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Van Andel-Flikkema MOS Corner Office | 6P-10:10P
Powell Relocation Suite 101A 6P-10:10P Banquet
Action Mold & Machining Suite 101B 6P-10:10P Banquet
Sun, Feb 6 Lipizzaner Stallions GC | KATHY | Arena 2:00 PM Performance
5/3 Bank Vault will be closed
Mon, Feb 7 Available
Tue, Feb 8 Available
Wed, Feb 9 Available




Thur, Feb 10 | USHRA Thunder Nationals GC Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Fri, Feb 11 USHRA Thunder Nationals GC | KATHY | Arena 7:30 PM Performance
5/3 Bank Vault will be closed
Sat, Feb 12 USHRA Thunder Nationals GC | EDDIE | Arena 2:00 PM Performance
7:30 PM Performance
Sun, Feb 13 USHRA Thunder Nationals GC | CHRIS | Arena 2:00 PM Performance
5/3 Bank Vault will be closed
Mon, Feb 14 | SMG KA Arena 8:00 AM Make ice
Tue, Feb 15 SMG KA Arena 8:00 AM Make ice
Wed, Feb 16 | Griffins vs Hamilton GC | TODD | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Big-L Lumber DG Banquet B 5P-7P Banquet
Enterprise Holding Banquet C 9:30A-5P Staff training
Northwood University Banquet D 5P-7P Banquet
Hovingh Concrete East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
The Printery West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Vibration Research Company MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Priority Health Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
Van Andel-Flikkema Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Fed Ex Suite 101B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Scott’s Suite 120B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Thur, Feb 17 | Available
Fri, Feb 18 Griffins vs Texas GC | ROD Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
W.E. Dance Academy DG Crease Club 6P-8P Dance team staging area
West Side Beer East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
ASPE W. Mich Chapter West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Bissell Homecare MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Bruce Heys Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Allissia Byle Suite 302 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Feb 19 Available
Sun, Feb 20 Griffins vs Peoria GC | TODD | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
12:30 PM Doors for youth hockey
1P-2P Pre-game youth hockey
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Hockey game
6:30P-6:50P Post-game skate
6:50P-7:10P Post-game autographs
Crease Club 3P-5P Band performance
Metro Health DG East Nest 4P-7:10P Banquet
One Communications Suite 101A 4P-7:10P Banquet
Mon, Feb 21 Available
Tue, Feb 22 Available
Wed, Feb 23 | Available
Thur, Feb 24 | Available
Fri, Feb 25 Griffins vs Lake Erie GC | EDDIE | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Golf Association of Michigan | DG Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
Ally Financial East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Jack Link’s Beef Jerky West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Blue Cross/Blue Shield MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
New Horizons-Great Lakes Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
Van Andel-Flikkema Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Feb 26 Available
Sun, Feb 27 Available




1/1e/1

d-v woodjleq = g-v 11vd

lieH 2duBULIONAd SOAS] = AQ

swooy SulasjA 0IUOW = -V NOW

d-V YO00[0AQ 19ANY = 4-V OY
B3Iy A1d][eD puel = OO

! DV SlieH 31qIyx3 = -y H3 H-V Swooy Sulisajy YOOIAQ = H-V (0] 4V swooy Sunaspy A1ajjen pueld = J-v O
MOHS uadQ jeaqdn/uado Aqqoq wdgy:g
d3dd 0071 IONVANILLY "1S3 Hf uadQ ss00Q apisinO wdog:g HAAQ | AYVNOLLNTOATY FHL NTAOHLATE A TVIISSVID OSHD
uadQ moys wdgo:0L-wego: 11 H-V %00U3A0 99
siiey ‘4-v Lisjleo pues
0000 JONVANILLY 1S3 Vd | HQIYX 0] SSA00Y pamojly SI0uqIyx3 Wego-0i ‘O-V lieH qiyx3 MOHS OLNV 1.INI IN
IO peo uodnpoid | wepg:Z ~ wepg:zi
wawwnolpy wepg ) £qqo
sisanb Buiwoou) o) asoln) si00q wdoo:1 ) BI42095/q-Y Wwooljjeg
aoueq wepe:zL-wdog:g Q wooy acsuow
Buinwy uibag o siseng aoueq wdoo:g
S|Eay mau) asl
¥3YD punogyul peo Qg wdoo:y
dnjag sapiwwoo[uaND wdog:g-weno:0l

00s* v mUZ<QZm.E.< ._.mm

u) nwo._ uondnpaIg
e

_wﬂmocou_ 4

|esieayay

D.< Eooh__mm

e | s T

T

P o T e T T e e Y e

.3<m S. ._.ZmD_mmu_._ N1SAD

T T

i v mw..._ _xm

Hf Buey oy uoowssyy agl HAAQ | AYVNOLINTOATY FHI NTAOHLTIF ‘A TVIISSVTID OSED
uadQ moys wdoo:01-wdog:g
u] aAopy Aue) pueHesay wdoo: 1 -wepo:6
oog Lisjjep pueig H-V %00p3A0 99
1SeM |9pE3ID ‘3-v Aisjles pueso
o.< __«_._ ¥ayxg

je ~mﬂulﬂem MO M!x

wdoo:9 — Enon m

BOIm.O._.D< T.LNI _S_

AAVNOLLNTOATY THL NIAOHLIFE A TVIISSV'ID OSUD

VIVD ALIYVHO 304

000°1-00S mUZ<DZw.E.< ._.wm

|esseayoy
Y|EMANS UO UMOP JES) JOPESIA wdoo:0L
Iseopeoug 8AI AL POOM wdoo:8-wdoo:2
ejleo Quey) wdpo:04-wdog:9
uondaoay diA wdog:g
M3lAaid eipay wdpo:e-wdoo: |
Jeuny oueiqd wdsp:z)
NiemAxs uo dn 3as japesi wdpg:s-wdoo:z1
Jounj ouely weQg:L}
uonoadsu jleyssepy an4 wdpQ:Z1-wego:0l
AL poopydn
198 9|qe/uone)s poo4 Aemwy wepo:6

Ecm_._ ____u_v ms__sB leud caoo ~_-Em8 n

suonipny |
lesieayoy

Janosbueyd | wdpo:z) - wepo:ol

) DR e e

H-V %00paAQ 99
‘3-v Aisjjeo puesn
OV IIEH QX3

HdAd

AAVNOLLNTOATY FHL NIAOHLIF A TVIISSVID OSYD

BOIw O._.D< ._ ._.Z_ =Z

u| peo bupybry neiy
(sawy paubisse Aq u) anop)
_Siiey u siouqIyx3/A9A119Q 3IdIYBA

e |di1441|.ﬂ||1..114111||1:1|391|11‘71‘11‘

wego:0t

wdoo: huENOO ]

1102 = ATH33aM aSIATI

H-V %o0paAQ 99
‘4-v Lgjes puein
o.< IBH a3

HOVIFSOAZA

B e T e

30_._m O._.D< ._ ._.Z_ _2 1934 3Nk




Li/1eN

g-v wooljieq = g-V 11vd
[leH 2oueuLIONad SOAd = Ad

SWo0Y Sund 20O = 0-V NOW

d-V JOO[RAQ JoATY = 4-V OY
BAlY AI3[[eD pURID) = DN

[4 OV slieH ¥quyxd = O~V HA H-V swooy Sunssp 3004910 = H-V O 4-V suiooy Sunasjy Au3jjen pueln = 4-v O
£ # LSAL 378I1SSOd $bidid
T#1SAL WNdOE:1
NS 1#1S3L WV 0£'8 v 11ve WVX3T SYILHOId TYId SAIdVYE ANVYED
dmag 8OO MoYS wd00:01-wdp0:9 abeloiS g IIeH uqiux3
o} UOIPNIISUOY aINjead ¢ Jed wdoo:01-wepo:2 8V lleH ¥qux3 MOHS 4709 IN 153Mm 6834 °03m _
AV dnl3s Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 HdAQ LNAVISTT NONVA 24D Vi3dO 8 €934 ‘3nl
= - R
AV dn.Las W65 1 1-NV00:8 HdAd LNVISTT NONVI 4D VIO
H-V YOOH3AQ 99
QO peo-] Sunybi nedy wdoo:| ‘3-v Aigjles puess
va umoq Jea feuld wdpo:G-wepo:8 ‘O-V lled uqupxg MOHS OLNV T.INI IW L 834 zoz
AV dnias 6§ 1 1-NV00:8 HdAd LNVIOSIT NONVA 8D vid3dO
O A0 SPIYIA wdpo:04-wdoe:9
uadQ moys wdgo:9-wego:0l H-Y JO00U3A0 59
s|iey ‘3-v Aigjieo puess
0000 IDNVANTLLY Isd | va E.sa 2 $m8< B;o__«. es_eem_ _ . .o.< IIBH ¥qyx3 MOHS oS< .Ez_ N 9 934 'NNS

wdgo:ot ~ :aoo 8

aoueuLOuad HeH
uadp Bugeag wdog:2 adueulouad SoA3Qg
jeaqdn wdog:Z - wdpo:2 lileH |eyosy
uadQ jeaqdnyuado Aqqon wdgy:g lleH
MOHS uadQ si00Q apISINO wdog:9 aoueuwopad SONSQ
¥3d 001 IINVANILLY "1S3T Hf lesieaysy esedo wdoo:p — wdoo: | lIEH 1BWO9Y | AYVNOLLNTOATY FHL NIAOHLTTE A TVIISSVII OSUD
S0UBQ/|BALIY JUSPMS wape 04 -wdpo:,
[eALY Jayoea] wdoe:g
dnies ra wdpg:9-wdpo:9
0St-0S€ IDNVANILLY 1S3 | wva dn 18s wdpo:¢-wdoo-z1 D woosjeg THIMS TOOHIS HOIH ALID 1102
KI5 3R o @IS | WY0O: L) ~ WV0E6
isepjealg WVY00:6 V wooljieg
uonessiboy Wvoe:g £qqo ysiam
[eAlY JUa)D WYSL:L
00$ F0AVANILLV 1S3 | DY U] peo] A WV00:9 v wooljieg SSTAAAY ALID FHL 40 A1VIS
uedO moys | wdoo:oi-wepo:ol H-V %O00U3A0 99

oco 0s mUZ<DZm._L.< ._.mm

siley

E.cxo 2 mmooo( uQso..( 285_

SOUBLLIONSd
usdQ buneag
leaqdn

_F006 | OvleHyawa |

wdog:,
wdog:2 — wdpo:2

‘3-v Kigjje puess

_MOHS O._.D< 1. ._.Z_ IN

[10T — ATAF9M QdSIATI
HOVIESOAEC]



L/1e/1
d-V J00[RAQ 1oAY = 4-V Od

d-Vv wooljjeq = d-V 11vd
Ba1y A19j|eD pueln = DO

lieH 32ueuULIOpdd SOA] = Ad SW00Y SUBAIN 0IUON = -V NOW

3 O-V slieH #qyxd = D~V HA H-Y sul00y Bunasiy| 00340 = H-V O -V swooy uiasy AI9)[eD pueld = 4-v O
AV JONVINIOJUId Nd6S:11-INV00-8 HdAQ LNVIOSTT NONVA 84D viddO
JOVdS ONLLIIN Wd6S: 11-INV00:8 ajngv 30INON
WOOY LNoMvVIId Wd6S:11-INV00:8 ISVHO
WOOY LNOJvIId Wd6S 11-INV00-8 3-v Ood
WOOY LNoMvIid Wd6S 11-IWV00:8 H-¥V 00D
WOOY LOOMvIIg Wd6S: 11-NV00:8 3V DO
NOISS3S TVIIANID WNd6S:T1-NV00-8 ad11vs
STVAN Wd6S: 11-NV00:8 gv Tivd
s LIGIHX3 Nd6S 11-INV00-8 JH3 SRAVM-OLNY
Aued sonqupy wdoo:6 — wdoo:2
uadQ moys wdgg:Z-wepo:0)
IEH ¥QIYX3] ul pomo|ly Siouqiyx3y Wwego:0L-wepo:-6 av lieH ¥quyx3
isepjeasg axeoued WweQQ:} L-wepQ:6 O9/uoRduN-aid v H3
80uUI3U0Y HOD YODIN wdpo:¢ - wepo:g g lieH ¥quyx3g
weoQ:8 gV lleH ¥qiyxg MOHS 470D IN 1SIm ~_ mm.._ ..F<m

ooo,o_ mUZ(DZm.C.< .._.wm

[EALIY 1O

T T Y e e

Y v g e e~

T T S NS T e e g e s s e T i!lllllv!d =

e &

000°01 mUZ<QZm.E.< .._.ww

FINVINIOIIAd N6S:1I-NV00:8 HdAQ LNVISTT NONVA 24D VI3dO
WOOY 1NoMvadg W65 TI-WV00:8 3asSvVHD
WOOY LNONVIId N6 11-NV00:8 4vou
WOOY LNOMVIud Wd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 090
WOOY LNOMNVIg Wd6S:11-INV00:8 4-v oo
NOISS3S TVYaANIO WNd6S:11-INV00:8 as 11vd
STVan Wd6S 1 1-INV00:8 av 1Ivd
r LIGIHXT Nd6S 1 1-NV00:8 JH3 STAVM-0LNY
uado moys wdog:6-wdoo:t
ubnosypyem lleysieyy ang wdgo: |
UI-SA0W Jouqiyx3 wdpQ:Z-wepQ:g
_8V lIeH 4akp3 MOHS 4100 IN LSIM

_N>E¢m ucQ_O

dniis

I E

Wd6S:11-NV00-8

LNVOSAT NONVYA 4D V¥3IdO

114934 T4

dn 13s Wd6S:11-NV00-8 dSVHO
dn 13s Wd6S 1 [-INV00:8 I-vOod
dn 13s A6S: 11-NV00:8 H-V 0990
dN 13§ Wd6S:11-NV00:8 vV oOo
If dn 138 Wd6S:11-NV00:8 OH3 SRAVM-OLNY
ui-peoT 104quyx3 abieq
sainjeaq/siofesq
juawdinb3 Joj sS300Y UaAU() wdoo:g-wego:g
uonoNYSUOD ainjead ¢ Jed wdp:01-wepn:2
o) | :

pa s VRSO

Nd6S:11-INV00:8

LNVOSIT NONVI 4D vVH3dO

_MOHS 4709 _Z ._.wm?

o_ mw.._ NHL

1102 — AT39M dISIATI

HOVIEFSOASA



L1/1€/1

d-V wooljjeq = -V T1vd

I[eH 9oueULIOa] SOAT = AQ
OV slleH3qiyxg = D-V HA

Swooy Sunasjy 0JUO = -V NOW

d-V %0040

1A = 4-V OY

a1y A19]|eD pueind = DO

H-V swooy 3unospy Y0ousAQ = H-V O d-V swooy Sunaspy A13j[en pueln = J-v O

e d6S T V0.8

Nd6S:11-NV00:8

__MOHS TvVarig VAWM _

JONVINOY ANV NOISSVd 1A TVIISSVTO S¥D

w_ 834 T4

SWOOY LNOAVIId
LIgIHX3

LIEIHXE |

S oe LN

Wd6S: 11-NV00:8
Wd6S:T1-WV00:8

MOHS 1vVOd xO

E mm.._ NHL

df 13S Nd6S:11-IWV00:8 HdAQ JONVIWOY GNV NOISSYd ‘1A TVIISSVID SAD
SWOOY LNOMVIIE Nd6S-11-INV00'8 -¥ 059
LigiHX3 Wd6S-11-WV00'8 4V DD

JONVINIOLdTd

S,T—om 1 I-INV00: w

Wd00: 11-WV00:8

e ety e vt e e e

SONDAUID IVHONVHS MIN-4DE

_MOHS Lvog ¥o |

o_ mm.._ DmB

TVSIVIHTA

Wd00:11-INV00:8

JONVYWOY ANV NOISSYd ‘IA TVIISSV'1D SUD

Wd6$:11-NV00:8
Wd6S: 1T1-NV00:8
Zmam :-Z(g w

WVI-Wdo1 D00 NOAT /HdAQ

BOIm ._.<Om 3D

m_ mm.._ mD._.

e NdCCT INV00:8 |

—_

FONVINYO4H3d WdO1-dog L HdAQ
AV NI JAON NdS-NV38 A00d NOA1/HdAQ TAID HOINHD
dn 13s Wd6S:11-NV00:8 HV 09D
dnias W65 11-NV00'8 VOO
dnias Wd6S:T1-NV00:8 oD
dn.i3s

___MOHS 1v0g 39

2 mm.._ ZOZ

ooo o_ mUZ<DZm.E.< ._.mm

110 -~ ATII9M QHSIATI
HOVTESOARE]

NMOQIVIL NJ6S: TI-INd00:6

FONVIWNIOLIAd Nd006-Nd00:L

b\ dn 13s Wd'L-INV00:8 HdAQ FONVAYIALY

dn 13S WNd6S:11-WV00'S av 099

va dn 13s J6S:11-WV00:8 28V Ha MOHS LvOd ¥9
INO peot pue uoRonysucdaq ¢ Jeg wego:#~wdpo:g
O peo yioog wdoo:g-wdpo:§
uadQ moys wdpo:s-wego:0L
IIBH ¥QIYX3 Ul pamojjy siouqIyx3 WepQ:0L-wepo:6

! ____8v lIeH u_n_cxm

MOHS n:OO IN ._.mm:s

€1 834 'NNS




L1/1¢/1

d-v wooljjed = q-vV 11ved
lieH 95ueuLIoyIdd SOASd = Ad

swiooy Sundd S0IUOI = G-V NOW

4=V JOOIBAQ JANY = 4-V O

Baly A13j|eD pueln = DO

S O-V SlieH HqIyxd = O-V Ha H-V swooy Sunasy 009A0 = H-Y O 4-V swooy 3unosly Alsj[en puein = 4y O
lnodvaigd Nd6S-11-NV00:8 4300 95
1NodvaIdg Nd6S 11-NV00:8 av 0O
o). LNONVIIL Nd6S: 1 1-INV00-8 J-d H3 SNOS 2 NVHVYEYV 'S
LgIHX3 INd6S:11-INd00-L

JONVIWHOAIId

. dn13s | Wdoo:L-Wvoos

Nd00:9-NV00:8

_ SONINIINOD TVIINNY ‘OOSSV SIHOVL JONIIIS I |

S.LAIINOD JAVUD HL4Id OSAD

VN mmm .DI._‘

AR AL

NJ6S:11-INV00:8

_____ .wZOw u%,_2<=<¢m< m

SLYFONOD 3AVAUD Hldld OSUD

JONVIWIOLY3d

6 1V00'S

Wd00:9-INV00:8

._.mwmmmmw?o Dw>0

NMOQIV3L
NMO@IVIL

wt‘daiﬂ‘.ﬂ,ﬂxljlaﬂﬂdﬂ)l.lt\ ——

L
o~

238M<m._. _ Emaw:-zlxoew i

Wd6S:11-INV00-8
Wd6S: 11-WV00-8

b\ 4 JONVINIOLITd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 HdAQ MOHS WNNINNTV FHL -4D8
SWOOY LNOMvVIId Wd6S:T1-NV00:8 HV 059
Lig9IHX3 Wd6S:11-WV00:8 4-vDH

va LIgIHX3 WNd6S:11-INV00:8 OV HI MOHS 1LvO8 39

e et g
..............

FONVINRIOLdTd

LI9IHX3

T T o T T T T T e sy e

WA65:11-WV00:8 |

Nd6S:11-NV00:8

MOHS Tvaryg <323

JONVIWOU ANV NOISSYd ‘IA TVIISSVTD S¥D

SWOOY LNOAVIId
LigIHX3
LigIHX3

Nd6S-11-NV00:8
Wd6S-11-NV00'8
Nd6S 11-WV00:8

MOHS 1vOd 35

AINVINRIOLHAd

.:m:.cﬁ._. ____Nd65:11-NV00:8 i

Wd6S:11-WV00:8

HdAQ

__MOHS Tvardg <>=z>»

JONVIWOH ANV NOISSVd ‘1A TVIISSV1D SUD

o_ mm“_ ..r<m

SWOOY LNOXVIYE Wd6S:11-NV00-8 H-V 05D
LI9IHX3 Wd6S:11-WV00:8 4V 5D
vd LIgIHX3 Nd6S:11-NV00:8 vV HI MOHS 1vOd 4D

110 — ATAI9M QASIATA

HOVIFSOASC



11/1¢/1

(-v wooljjeq = g-V 11vd
[[BH 3duRULIONSd SOAST = AQ
O-V slleH ¥Quyxg = O~V HY

Swooy Suld3 0O = -V NOW
H-V swooy Sunsapy 004340 = H-V O

d-V JO0HIAQ 10ATY = 4-V OY
Baly AssjjeD puelD = DD

d6S:T1-WV00'8 |
IN6S:T I-INV00:8
IN6S:T 1INV 008

d-V swooy Sunsspy Asjjen puern = 4-y 0

MOHS NIQAVD ® IWOH 1IN 1SIMm

W68 11I-WV00:8 |

mm<m~_0 :SAldvy QZ<~_O AVMAVOYd

JONVINIOLd3d WNd6S-11-NV00:8 HdAd LHORIM ZI'T100S HLIM ANOHdWAS-0S3D
1Nodvaddg Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4433ao04v 90

N LIgIHX3 Nd6S:11-INV00:8 Jrd H3 SNOS ® WVHVIEV 'S
WOOY LNOAVIIE Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4V Od
WOOY LNONVTId Wd6S:11-NV00:8 dSVHD

B S e sty e

LIEIHXA | Wd6S:11-WV00'3

e g e

Nd6S:11-NV00'8

L 008V TTvE |

mUmemEZOU TVANNV ‘J0SSV. wxm:0<m._. GONIIDS _E

oN mmm LVS

SLYFINOD IAVED HLdId OSYD
WOOY LNnodVIIg Wd6S:11-WV00:8 43ad 99
Lnodxvaud Wd6S:11-WV00:8 av 95
N LNoXvIUd Nd6S:11-INV00:8 J-d H3 SNOS 2 WVHVIEV 'S
ONLLIIN Wd6S:T1-NV00:8
ONLLIIN WNd6S:T1-WV00:8 WOQI@IVOS 4-V OY

T e rr———

s e WO LNV00'8 |

e IVE L IONTIIINOD TVIINNY -00SSV SUIHOVAL SONAIOS I

mN mm_.._ ‘4

JONVINNOLIId

Wd6S:11-NV00:8

HdAQ

SLYFOINOD JAVHED H.L4Id OSUD

1102 - AT99M QaSIATY

HOVIES0oAEA




